
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Boyd Warner"
Subject: 3BC-BIL---- New Water Licence Application
Date: Monday, May 04, 2009 11:55:00 AM

Good morning Boyd.  I received the faxed documents on Friday, May 1st and note that the
application is once again, not signed.  Please forward a signed copy by fax or email to my attention. 
There is a requirement for you to provide documentation from NPC that no conformity is required
since the project area is outside the boundaries of an approved land use plan and also required is a
screening decision from NIRB.  Your contact at NPC is Brian Aglukark at aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca
and at NIRB Leslie Payette at lpayette@nirb.ca
 

The administration fee of $30.00 as well as the 1st year water use fee is required.  Both can be paid
either by cheque, money order or Visa.  Cheques are required to be made out to Receiver General
for Canada.  Your initial cheque was returned to you as it was made out incorrectly.
 
 
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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